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September 22, 2021 

 

Christine E. Long  

Registrar 

Ontario Energy Board  

P.O. Box 2319 

2300 Yonge Street  

Toronto ON  

M4P 1E4 

 

Dear Ms. Long, 

Re: EB-2021-0243 Generic Proceeding on UTR and ETS and continued participation in the     

EB-2021-0110 Hydro One Joint Rate Proceeding 

 

In Procedural Order No.1, the OEB asked intervenors in the EB-2021-0110 proceeding to advise 

the OEB by September 24, 2021, whether they whether they intend to participate in the separate, 

EB-2021-0243 Generic Proceeding on UTR-related issues and the ETS rate and, if so, whether 

they will also continue to participate in the EB-2021-0110 Hydro One Joint Rate Proceeding.  

 

Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) hereby informs the Board that it intends to 

participate in the EB-2021-0243 Generic Proceeding on UTR-related issues and the ETS rate and 

continue to participate in the EB-2021-0110 Hydro One Joint Rate Proceeding.  

 

Energy Probe has been approved as an intervenor eligible for cost awards in the EB-2021-0110 

Joint Rate Proceeding and requests that it be eligible for cost awards in the EB-2021-0243 

Generic Proceeding. 

 

In cases before the OEB Energy Probe is represented by two consultants; Roger Higgin Ph.D., 

MBA, P.Eng. and Tom Ladanyi MASc., P.Eng., CPA, CMA. The consultants focus on different 

areas of the evidence. Energy Probe is aware that the OEB will not generally allow the recovery 

of costs for the attendance at procedural events of more than one representative of any party. If a 

procedural event such as a Technical Conference covers overlapping areas of evidence, it may be 

necessary for both consultants to be in attendance. In those situations, Energy Probe will only 
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claim costs equivalent to the cost of one consultant and hopes that the OEB will find that 

acceptable. 

 

The contact information for Energy Probe’s consultants for the EB-2021-0243 generic 

proceeding is the same as for the EB-2021-0110 Joint Rate Proceeding. 

 

Tom Ladanyi 

TL Energy Regulatory 

Consultants Inc. 

41 Divadale Drive 

Toronto ON 

 M4G 2N7 

Tel: 416 423-3685 

tom.ladanyi@rogers.com 

Roger Higgin 

Sustainable Planning  

Associates Inc. 

15 Malabar Place 

Don Mills, Toronto ON 

M3B 1A4 

416-391-0738 

spainc@rogers.com 

    
 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Energy Probe. 

  

 

        

 

Tom Ladanyi 

TL Energy Regulatory Consultants Inc. 

 

 

cc.  Patricia Adams (Energy Probe Research Foundation) 

Martin Davies (OEB Staff) 

 Tracy Garner (OEB Staff) 

Roger Higgin (Sustainable Planning Associates Inc.) 

 Hydro One (Regulatory Affairs) 
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